@Q'P
- o
1 Basin Mo®

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, July 22, 2010

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, July 22, 2010

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. ~ July 22 2010
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Michael Camacho, Vice-Chair, Municipals
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQRDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: Ali matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held June 24, 2010 (page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2010 (page 5)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of May 2010 {page 9)

Combining Scheduie for the Period July 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010 (page 11)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010
(page 13)

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through May 2010 (page 15)

LN =

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. SUMMARIZED MINUTES

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Preparation of Minutes for Watermaster Board
Meetings (page 17)

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1.  CDA Facilitation

2. Non-Agricultural Pool Volume Vote Changes

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1. Presentation on the Achievement of Hydraulic Control and the Potential for Land
Subsidence



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting July 22, 2010

C. CEQ/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

Policy Manual / Database Management

Locat Storage Agreement from the City of Fontana
October 4" & 5" for Strategic Planning Conference

a) October 3™ — CBWM 6" Annual Golf Tournament

OELN =

V. INEORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (page 19)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1} Settlement with the Chino Airport

VHI. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM -
Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Workshop on Local Storage @ CBWM
Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:00 a.m. GRCC Technical Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 5, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 5, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, August 19, 2010 8:00a.m. IEUADYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on June
24,2010

o ox* R xx Db gx kR g
AT Lt R e

£y &
i, L%

| B 7

R - :
.




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
June 24, 2010

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardina Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on June 24, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair West End Consolidated Water Company
Terry Catlin Intand Empire Utilities Agency

John Rossi Western Municipal Water District

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Michael Whitehead Fontana Water Company

Kevin Sage Vulcan Materials Company

Tom Haughey City of Chino

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Charles Field Western Municipal Water Disfrict
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bob Bowcock Vulean Materials Company
Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Siater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wilderrmuth Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present Who Signed In

Gil Aldaco City of Chino

Tom Love Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Jean Cihigoyeneiche Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District

David DelJesus ) Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Rick Hansen ' Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Steve Kennedy Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Robert Young Fontana Union Water Company

Steven G. Lee Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pooi
Jennifer Novak State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Bob Feenstra Ag Pool - Dairy

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Mohamed El-Amamy City of Ontario

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District

P1



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting June 24, 2010

Tom Harder Jurupa Community Services District
Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

John Mura City of Chino Hills

Hank Stoy Visitor

David Batt San Gabriel Valley Water Company
Tram Tran McCormick Kidman & Behrens

Chair Willis called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:04 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

L. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held May 27, 2010

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of Aprit 2010

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of April 2010

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through April 30, 2010

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010
Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through April 2010

G bW~

C. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

Revised Resolution 10-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Menies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF)

D. WATER TRANSACTION

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monfe Vista Water District will purchase
2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte Vista [rrigation Company. This purchase is made first
from the Irrigation Company’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: April 5, 2010

Mofion by Kuhn, second by Haughey, and by majority vote — Non-Agricultural Pool voted not on
item B Financial Reports

Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A through D, as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD LOCATIONS
Mr. Manning gave an update on the Chino Creek Well Field Locations.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Willis, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve Chino Creek Well Field Locations, as presented

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2010-2011 BUDGET
Mr. Joswiak gave the updated Chino Basin Watermaster 2010-2011 Budget.

Motion by Whitehead, second by Catiin, and by majority vote — Non-Agricuftural Pool

abstained
Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster 2010-2011 Budget, as presented

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

C. CONDITION SUBSEQUENT NO. 8
Mr. Manning gave a report on Cendition Subsequent no. 8 and Resolution No. 10-03.

June 24, 2010

Mation by Vanden Heuvel, second by Haughey, and by majority vote — Catlin abstained
Moved to approve Resolution 10-03 regarding updated Recharge Master Plan in
satisfaction of December 21, 2007 court order Condition Subsequent Number 8, as

presented

D. ACWA Health Benefits Authority

Mr. Manning reported on this item.

Motion by Kinsey, second by Jeske, and by majority vote — Non-Agricultural Pool abstained
Moved to approve the China Basin Watermaster 2010-2011 Budget, as presented

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

2.

Paragraph 31 Motion
Counsel Slater reported on this item.

ACL Complaint
Counsel Slater reported on this item.

CDA Facllitation
Counsel Slater reported on this item.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Leqgislative Update
Mr. Manning reported on this item.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning reported on this item.

Potential Implementation of MWD's Water Supply Allocation Plan Update
Mr. Manning reported on this item.

IvV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this itemn.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VI,

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

a.m.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

The confidentiial session was convened at 1:30 p.m.

P3

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold ifs confidential session at 11:50



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting June 24, 2010

Counsel Slater reported items from closed session:

1) Extended CEO Contract
2} Accepted CEOQ Evaluation

By unanimous vote and the Non-Agricultural Pool abstained.

VI EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 1, 2010 1.00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 1, 2010 2:30 pm.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 8, 2010 9:00am. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:00am. IEUADYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:00a.m. Advisery Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 1:31 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P4



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2010
Watermaster Check Detail for the month of May
2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009
through May 30, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period May 1, 2010 through May 30, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through May 2010

% * A* S S L e

*, 4x
. * -~ . * ',\1 o * \‘ _\"* 5

VoW ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

Jﬁ'\_’ .




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: July 22, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 2010,

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for May 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of May 2010 were $745,654.60. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $375,000.00, Wildermuth Environmental,
Inc. in the amount of $136,366.94 and Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $98,192.72.

Actions:

7-01-10 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

7-01-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — No vote

7-08-10 Agricultural Pool - Roll Call vote (3 yes to 4 no) ~ not approved

7-15-10 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority — Bowcock (Non-Ag) & Pierson {Ag Pool) voted no
7-22-10 Watermaster Board

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P6



May 2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detaii Report

May 2010
Type Date Nurn Name Amount
General Journal 05/01/2010 05/01/10 PAYROLL FCR 04/18/10-05/01/10 -8,394.58
Generat Journal 05/01/2010 05/01/10 PAYROLL FOR 04/18/10-05/01/10 -25,833.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14148 A&R BRIDGESTONE FIRESTONE AUTO CARE ~347.72
Bill Pmt -Check 06/03/2010 14147 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -2,337.25
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14148 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -26.39
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14149 COMPUTER NETWORK -70.69
Bili Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14150 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -982.41
Bil Pmit -Check 05/03/2010 14151 LOS ANGELES TIMES -48.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14152 MET LIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER -50.00
Bill Pmt ~-Check 05/03/2010 14153 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. ~3,450.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14154 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -77.70
Bill Pt -Check 05/03/2010 14155 SOLINST CANADA LTD. -17.76
Bl Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14156 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -549.35
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14157 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -267.46
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2010 14158 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -838.03
Bill Pmt -Check 0510312010 14159 THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DIST -15.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/08/2010 14160 A&R BRIDGESTONE FIRESTONE AUTO CARE -239.52
Bill Pmt -Check 05/08/2010 14161 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14182 CAMACHO, MICHAEL -750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14163 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -3,750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/08/2010 14164 DIRECTV -83.99
Bill Prmt -Check 05/06/2010 14185 FEENSTRA, BOB -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14166 HAUGHEY, TOM -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14167 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -398.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14168 IDEAL GRAPHICS -1,314.14
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14189 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -375,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14170 JAMES JOHNSTON -870.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/08/2010 14171 KUHN, BOB -375.00
Bl Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14172 OFFICE DEPOT -271.86
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14173 PLATINUM CONSULTING GROUP -450.00
Bill Pmt -Chack 05/06/2010 14174 PURCHASE POWER -2,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14175 REID & HELLYER -17,874.14
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14176 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -360.52
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14177 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -1,045.22
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14178 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -21.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14179 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14180 VERIZCN -605.867
Bill Pmt -Check 05/08/2010 14181 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING ~75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14182 WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14183 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -66,480.50
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2010 14184 WILLIS, KENNETH -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/08/201C 14185 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88
Bili Pmt -Check 05/11/2010 14188 EL TORITC -270.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2010 14187 A&R BRIDGESTCNE FIRESTONE AUTO CARE -287.96

P7

Page lof 2



May 2010

Type Date
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2010
Bili Pmt -Check 05/12/2010
General Journal 05/15/2010
General Journal 05/15/2010
Bitl Prt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check G5/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmi -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Biil Pmi -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010Q
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2016
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Bili Pmt -Check 05/21/28010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmi -Check 05/21/2010
Bill Pmi -Check 05/26/2010
Bill Prot -Check 05/26/2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num
L]

14188
14189
05/15/10
05/15/10
14190
14191
14192
14193
14194
14195
14196
14197
14198
14199
14200
14201
14202
14203
14204
14205
14206
14207
14208
14209
14210
14211
14212
14213
14214
14215
14218
14217
14218

May 2010
Name Amount

NORDBAK'S PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS -752.37
PETTY CASH -374.18
PAYROLL FOR 05/01/10-05/15/10 -7,422.04
PAYROLL FOR 05/01/10-05/15/10 -25,845.88
AVWWA, -1,435.00
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,215.74
CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,792.00
FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, iNC, -865.00
MCH -1,242.77
PAYCHEX -223.71
SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -7.91
SOUTHERN CALIFCRNIA WATER COMMITTEE -850.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -676.87
STAULA, MARY L -136.61
THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY -200.64
UNION 76 -141.71
VERIZON WIRELESS -550.23
WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -28.06
ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -214.10
BANK OF AMERICA -1,064.70
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -98,192.72
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -724 67
LIATTI & ASSOCIATES -1,418.30
MIJAC ALARM -30.00
PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -77.70
PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -482.74
R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -62.60
W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -75.00
CALPERS -5,110.13
WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -89,886.44
CUCAMONGA VALLEY |AAP -77.00

-745,654.60

P8

Page 2 of 2



TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detait Report

May 2010

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bili Pmt -Check 14206 05/21/2010 BANK OF AMERICA 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilt 4024420001939341 04/30/2010 6141.3 - Admin Meetings -138.28
8191 - Conferences -267.05
6509.1 - OBMP Meetings -33.01
6312 - Meeting Expenses -464.20
6031.7 - Other Office Supplies -162.18
-1,064.70

P9

Page 1 of 1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



10 [BOUBUIL $BI4D YEMWSOr 'S Ldesor Ag paledald

oiczAep-anozinrlse 0 1oeAe Bujglothan-0 L2 {0Z-AO0ZSILBIINEIS JEUELLAID
‘JuslWasify aoead ay) Ui 0} pedlfie se lajsuel) sougeq pund,

%000°00k %Z9E %605 92 % /9869
POz EST 1T 0B6'E6E'Y ¥8LZPLZE 05t oLL'pe
Zrz'vpe'ol _ZrZ'vreg 0L 000°L 15285 £aZ'66+'Z 0GE'9/2 £G) Bi¥ anz'9/8'9
0965660 666 L52'95 ) 15t'90L'Y £15'962 BL2'0.% 19B'Z¥E'S
- (¥2.'162) 4 - (FiL'20L°1) £/4'6L PEV'Z 6887'eE8 (rzi't54)
0 (Pi1'204°}) - - (p21'204°)) - - -
i} (ye0'ora’s) (reo'ore's)
0 (Zzn'99l '2) (zz0'991'2)
0 N
O -
0 £10'52 240'62
1] G08'€40'2 G08'EL0'2
- LG¥'GGE g £//'8) Yer'z BEZ'EE6
69.°089°L  1/0'629'9 - - - Z5t'002 - 6.G'LLE'D
- (eol'8l6"L) £01'845')
- Zr0ere Zr0'Zre
- LF9'9ll 151'262'L Ip9'50r'e vy ri8'Y
- 0%8'8l 088'281 9zY'e9e 6591025
’ {687'0L8's) (691 °0zg)
£8.'089°,  L/0'BZO'Q - L0G'LL 9G0'8¥L 95£'7e 89r'0L8'S 8oL'LED
0000l - -
GlE - -
£eZ' gL'l ZRO'ZYB TroTYe
Zoe'60L'y  £EZP'GLE'E CZH'5.L'S
028'455'L LZ20'86% L LzZ0'ast'L
088’622 alL¥'18l 100" L L 950'8vrL 8ge'ze
106'19 0€8'09 0€6°09
2EZ'08S 8€2'049 BEE'0LG
622'089')  2IG'¥RG'/ g - - 592'922 ¥EY'E BLB'FFT L - D00°LLL
) gaLLLL 8&l 000 LLL
0 N
olLr'srl - - - -
ors'Lelk £99'28 g 6¥2°L ¥EF'E G/6'82
BEG'OPE' LS LIB'OVF'. alp'szz - ¥GO'GLE L
aL0Z-6002 SIIOL SUNNA SaNNd INAWHSING DY 300d T00d 7004 INTWADYNYIAN | NOILYHLSININGY
13sand ANVHD NOILYDNGA|  Zzeds HIALYMONNOHD OY-NON 9y FALLYIIHOHddY NISYY HALSYINETLYAA
SNOILYHIJ0 HSLYMANNOHS | S123r0oHd 1I03dS 2 NOLLVHLSINIAGY 1G04 WANILJIO

0L0Z ‘1E AVIN HONOXYHL 600Z L ATNT Q0id3d

JHL HOd

IYLIAYD SNIMHOM NI SADNYHD ANY STISNIAXI FINNIATY 20 ATNATHOS ONINIENOD
HILSYIWHIALYM NISYE ONIHD

sabejuaniag voRanpold 60/80
uooNpold AjUESSISSY /20

poLad 40 pu3 ‘ended Buptop
600Z ‘I AInr ‘ende Buptop

ganlesay (LLoid)/0) slisuel ] 19N

WO UKD 1IBN
wawYsSIiUSdaY Iatempunalny
sasBLDINd JBIEA U0
waunsnipy soueeg
saseyoIng Jajep
BNUSAS} 151U
SJULUSSASSY JRlRM, JUBLIYSIUS|daY
{asuadx3)/pwoouy Byo

BLIOOU| BAJBLSIUILLPY 8N
sasuadx] el
LJaisurl] asuadxg jeinynouby
10ad ddy 0} a01A18S Jqa(] SIEIO|ie=
s|00d 0. easuadx3 JINgO 19N S1e20| =~
gj00d 0 sosuadxg uiwpy 1SN ajeoolfg~
sasuadxy JI§gO/aABNSILIWPY 19N
sosuadxy dINgO/AARNSILILPY [BI0]
51800 1304 Aousby [emnpy
28 spun4 uonecnpl
0BG 1920
s1500 josloid dWE0
Loy engiLUpy 1B uiseg wnundo
UONEIISIUILIDY |00
FORWWOD AoSIApY-pIEog J8lSeuBIep
UONENSIUILLIPY JOISEULISIAA
SINYPUDAXT 198[014 g BAREASIUILPY

sanuaasy {BicL
AL SNOAUS(IRISIY
WO eIy
anusasy joafoud Aousby jeniniy
anuasay 15200
SJLIBUISSASSY SABASIUIPY
'SanuUsAsy aAneNsSILILPY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P12



(06zL9z)  § (000°8ZL'F) $ - ¢ 0L.'096°C $ - $ {3svay03a) HO ISYIHONI AOiHd

691'61E°0L § 086'€L0'21 g - $ BLLOVE® $ 00§ $ 0L0Z/LE/S JO SB saouBjey
{22'9%) - {g19'89) (851'829) - 328U/ S|IEMEBID YN
(z28'02L'%)  {000'82L'Y) 819'89 (96+'29) - slajsuel ]
GOE'ZLLY - - SOEZLLY - spsodaq
65F'9.0°4L $ 086'108'91 $ - ¢ 520'¥LC ¢ 008 $ OL0Z/OCH 10 SB saouBjeg
ISNOILOVSNVYHL IVIONVYNId 40 ASVININAS
s[e1ol spun4 jusunsaaiy |104Aed puewag ysen
Aouaby je007 Junoooy Buposyn |,1000 Anod

aoueleqg 0497

(062°192) $ (3SVY3u03A) ISYIUOINI aoIMad
{020°020'9) 39AI5SaY (LI01L)/0] JoISUe |
{101'99) saljlliger] Juaung faulQ § saxe | [jolhed ‘loihed paniody
0.€£058¢'G s|qeArd SWUNCOOY SBIMIGEIT Ul 9SBasoU|/(aseaidaq)
(1/9°L) S]9ssY juslIng 1ot 9 sisods( ‘sesuadx3 predaid
2ee'gl 3|qeMa09) SIUSLISSasSY
- & SjqBAIR0SY SIUNCDTY (Slassy Ul (asEaidu|)/asealssd
01 3NA NOLLISOd HSVYD NI 3ONVHD

(o62192) $ (38Y3u23Q) ISYIHOINI QOIHad
65Y'9L0° L1 oLogioeH ANYH NO NV SMNVE NI HSYD 1¥101
69l‘slLe'ol ¢ : oLoe/Le/s ONYH NO ANV SMNVYE NI HSVD TV1OL
0E6'EL0ZL ojUBIEIDRS - pund Juswisaau| AsusBy |eooT]
ger'ove'y - % HOJABR - JUN0DDY doUe|eq olo7

BCLOVEY $ susodag puewag-bunosyn |BIUBLILIBADL)

BIUAWY JO yuey

005 $ yse) Ajad - pueH uo yseg

$I-OLISOd3ad

0L0Z ‘L€ AVIN HONOYHL | AYIN
AOd3d IHL ¥O4 SHIVAHAY TIVIONYNIZ 40 LHOd3H S, HTHNSvIdL
HILSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

P13



olozhewlspoLozAeiy Hoday siainseal |hG0-0102\01 02-002\SUBISIELS [BIDUBLIIVD

19)5BUWLLIBIEAA UISEE OUIYD
12014 [elouBLil4 JOIYD
yemsop g ydasop

‘poOILGNS ANoadsay

“Aoijod
JUDLLSAAL §,1B]SBLLISIEAA UISEE OUILD Ut PSIB)S BUSILO 8U) Ulim 80LIEPIOI0R Ul PRINJIaXe Uaaq SABY SUOJOBSLIEN JUsUASaAU |IY

‘SYIUOLL XIS xau ay} Buunp sainppuadxe yafoid pue sajBsIUIWLPY pauueld pue USaSaI0) [|E J9atU 0} JUSIDIYNS Bie PUBY UO Spun4

oee'cL0TL  $ SLNIWLSIANI TYLOL
0£6'c20'2L  $ pund jusuisanu| Aousby g0
aleq aley sAeq wunowy UONNISU| JeloUelt]
Aunie 158493U] Jo JaquinN jedrounig
010z ‘1€ Aew
SNLYLS INJWLSIANI

‘0102 1€ UDIBIN Papue 181BND aU) JB S8l PRIk SAI0a}S Bl SBM 9960 ‘918l s|gelieA Alep B s "3y 7 1o} ajed sBurues au L .

- (ooo'gzs'y} § SNOILOVSNYYHL LNJWLSIANI TVLOL
(000'82L'p) $ [EMBIGUI 010Z/LelS
DIBIA (a1ey ALLINJEIN pawaspay Aunnoy foysodaq UDIIDESUBI L ale(]
Amen LTI 0} sAeg ST |
SNOILOYSNVYYL LNJWLSIANL

0LOZ ‘L€ AVIN HONOHHL L AVIN
QOId3d 3H1 HOd SHIV44Y TVIONVYNIL 40 LAOdaY S.H4IUNSVYIHL
HIALSYWHIALYM NISYE ONIHO

P14



0315 PM

06/23/10

Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through May 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4010
4110
4120

- Local Agency Subsidies

- Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool

- Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 -
4900 -

Non Operating Revenues

Misceilaneous income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -

6060
6080
6110

8300
8400

8471

6900 -
6950 -

9501

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense

Office Supplies & Equip.

Postage & Printing Costs

Information Services

- Contract Services

- Insurance

- Dues and Subscriptions
6140 -
6150 -
6170 -
6190 -
6200 -
6300 -

WM Admin Expenses

Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board
Watermaster Board Expenses

- Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin

- Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
8467 -
8470 -

Ag Legal & Technical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special

» Ag Pool Expense
8500 -
6500 -
9500 -

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
Education Funds Use Expens
Allocated G&A Expenditures

Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
Mutual Agency Projects

- G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

YTD FY $AmMt %
Actuals 2003-2010 Over (Under) of
07/09 - 05/10 Budget Budget Budget
111,000 148,410 -37.410 75%
7,215,654 7,185,411 30,242 100%
225,016 155,427 69,589 145%
32,663 161,540 -158,877 17%
188

7,584,522 7,680,788 -96,266 99%
7,584,522 7.680,788 -96,266 99%
454,376 487,838 -33,462 93%
89,795 102,500 -12,705 88%
29,557 43,500 -13,943 68%
62,436 84,300 -21,864 74%
115,757 148,500 ~32,743 78%
97,235 ©8,000 -765 99%
15,934 16,730 -7986 95%
16,521 17,000 -479 7%
2,186 3,060 -834 72%
1,024 2,800 -1,776 37%
26,191 37,800 -11,609 69%
21,502 26,500 -4,998 81%
17,478 18,078 -600 97%
43,453 43,823 -371 99%
22,358 23,089 711 97%
24,427 25,114 -687 97%
113,579 98,000 15,579 116%
10,050 12,600 -1,850 84%
0 65,000 -65,000 0%
11,001 6,677 4,324 165%
0 375 -375 0%
-362,255 -488,230 125,975 74%
812,585 872,374 -59,789 93%
1,373,017 1,568,880 -195,863 88%
0 10,000 -10,000 0%
126,004 148,448 -22,444 85%
1,498,021 1,727,328 -228,307 87%

P15

Page 1 of 2



03:15 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

06/23M10 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2009 through May 2010
YTD FY $Amt %
Actuals 2009-2010 Over (Under) of
07/09 - 05/10 Budget Bud$t Budget
7101 - Production Monitoring 86,405 131,259 -44 854 66%
7102 : In-line Meter Installation 41,186 56,179 -14,983 3%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 147,933 214,362 -66,429 69%
7104 - Gdwir Level Monitoring 324,039 356,956 -42,917 88%
7105 - Sur Wir Qual Monitoring 3,679 43,812 -40,233 8%
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 277,873 381,406 -103,533 73%
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring 439,833 533,543 -93,710 82%
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 2,113 9,152 -40 100%
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 1,464,624 1,478,560 -13,938 99%
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 82,387 85,694 -23,307 73%
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 77,945 110,705 -32,760 70%
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmi 150,587 163,727 -13,140 92%
7600 - PE88.9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 29,558 29,550 8 100%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 942,042 1,131,233 -189,191 83%
7700 : Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0 5,068 -5,066 0%
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 260,251 339,782 79,531 77%
4,317,465 5,081,086 -763,621 85%
Total Expense 6,829,071 7,680,788 -1,051,717 86%
Net Ordinary Income 955,451 955,451 100%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4225 - Interest income 25,077
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment 4,887,354
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Repienishment 9,478 -
4600 - Groundwater Sales 2,176,962
Total Other Income 7,098,882

Other Expense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 6,640,034
5100 - Other Water Purchases 2,166,022
9999 - To/(From) Reserves -751,724
Total Other Expense 8,054,332
Net Other Income -655.451
Net Income 0 0 0%

P16 Page 2 of 2



* " o *\ o
¥ x, -"';* x **

N w '\"
e -.f.\' P v
Ko~
*

e &
* " 2 * -

S & N oo, 5. @

‘ ! = * \

%

¥ ¥ wh

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. SUMMARIZED MINUTES




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: 7/22/10

TO:

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Reevaluate the Board’s action requiring staff to only provide Motions and Actions

within the minutes of all Board meetings.

SUMMARY

Issue - In March 2010 the Board took action to direct staff to only include Motions and Actions
within the minutes. The direction to provide only minimal information on Board actions was in
response to a series of comments made by the Overlying Non Agricultural Pool that Watermaster
staff was biased in its characterization of proceedings over the previous two months. As a result,
the Overlying Non Agricultural Pool voted not to approve minutes for January and February, 2010,
and requested that Watermaster provide verbatim minutes for all meetings. In reaction, the Board
took the action in March to direct staff to prepare the minutes with only Motions and Actions.

Since March, the Agricultural Pool and the Non Agricultural Pool have rescinded their direction to
Watermaster staff requiring verbatim minutes. They have directed staff to return to summary
minutes for all Actions and Motions. The Appropriative Pool and the Advisory Committee never
took action to change the way Watermaster staff prepared minutes for their meetings. The Board
consideration of the change is in recognition that all of the Pools and the Advisory are all now
asking for summary minutes be prepared for each of their meetings.

Watermaster staff intends on keeping audio files for all meetings at Watermaster until it has a new

policy, adopted by Watermaster that provides direction for the holding and disposal of meeting
audio files.

Financial Impact - The return to summary minutes will have a net savings to Watermaster that is
already reflected in the 2010-2011 adopted budget.

Recommendation — Direct Watermaster staff to return to the practice of preparing summary
minutes for all Board meetings of the Chino Basin Watermaster and retain all audio files for

meetings until a new policy is adopted that provides direction for the holding and disposal of
meeting audio files.

P17



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P18



,,,,,

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles




Threatened Santa Ana sucker fish could
get new habitat protections

10:00 PM PDT on Tuesday, July 6, 2010

By JANET ZIMMERMAN
The Press-Enterprise

Southern California water agencies have banded together to battle a.
federal proposal to set aside critical habitat for the threatened Santa
Ana sucker fish, saying the action would jeopardize billions of dollars
in current and pending projects.

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service wants to exclude more than 3,000
acres, a third of the area it originally deemed necessary for the fish's
survival along the Santa Ana River. It also has proposed adding 38
acres in the river's upper portion in San Bernardino County.

The agency estimates a critical habitat designation would cost $6.9
million to $9.5 million over the next 20 years, primarily for monitoring
and sediment control for transportation projects, according to its
analysis.

Story continues below

) Special to The Press-Enterprise
More than 75 percent of Santa Ana sucker habitat has been lost to water diversions, dam constriction and urban development.

With the revised habitat proposal and a new economic analysis, the
agency has opened a comment period. A public hearing is set July 21,
from 1-3 p.m. and 6-8 p.m., at Ayres Suites Corona West, 1900 W.
Frontage Road, Corona.

P19



A task force formed by San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District, Riverside Public Utilities, Western Municipal Water District in
Riverside and 10 other water agencies hired an economic analyst,
who says the 38-acre addition would cause $320 billion in lost water-
capture projects at Seven Oaks Dam and bridge improvements,
among other plans.

"You have to take into account the impacts to humans," said Doug
Headrick, general manager at the San Bernardino district.

His agency and the others also have hired biologists, are lobbying
congressional representatives and have proposed expanding a Santa

Ana sucker breeding program at the Riverside-Corona Resource
Conservation District.

The 6-inch algae-eating fish lives in the lower and middle portions of
the Santa Ana River and in the San Gabriel River, Big Tujunga Creek
and the Santa Clara River in Los Angeles County, where it relies on
gravel for the development of its eggs. More than 75 percent of its
habitat has been lost because of water diversions, dam construction
and urban development. In 2000, the fish was deemed threatened
under the federal Endangered Species Act.

Fish and Wildlife wants to revise the 9,605-acre critical habitat
proposal it made last December in response to a lawsuit from the
Tucson-based Center for Biological Diversity.

A critical habitat designation does not ban development. It only affects
activities that involve a federal permit, license or-funding and that
destroy or adversely alter the area.

That would apply to a newly approved permit giving the San
Bernardino Valley and Western water districts rights to capture trillions
of gallons of runoff from the Seven Oaks Dam to augment local water
supplies.

Besides the 38-acre addition, Fish and Wildlife wants to exclude 3,048
acres of habitat in the river's middle and lower sections that are

P20



covered by the Western Riverside County Multiple Species Habitat
Conservation Plan, which protects designated lands to preserve plants
and animals, many of them endangered.

The habitat conservation plan area includes 3,480 acres of suitable
territory for the sucker, according to Fish and Wildlife. The fish would
benefit more from protection under that plan than from designation of
critical habitat, agency spokeswoman Jane Hendron said.

But lleene Anderson, a biologist with the Center for Biclogical
Diversity, said it makes no sense to remove critical habitat in the only
Santa Ana River area where the fish live now -- between the bridges
at Riverside Avenue in Colton and Mission Boulevard in Riverside.

"It's a very small area where they're eking out a living. We're
concerned that if something happened off one of those bridges, like a
truck going off or an oil spill, it could annihilate the whole population in
the Santa Ana River," she said.

Comments will be accepted until Aug. 2 and can be submitted to
Public Comments Processing, Attn: FWS-R8-ES-2009-0072, Division
of Policy and Directives Management, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service,
4401 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 222, Arlington, Va. 22203.

Reach Janet Zimmerman at 951-368-9586 or Jzimmerman@£PE.com

P21



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



California's drought may be over, but no one's rushing to lift restrictions - latimes.com Page 1 of 3

latimes.com/news/custom/scimedemail/la-me-water-drought-20100620,0,4400238.story

latimes.com

California's drought may be over, but no one's rushing to lift
restrictions

Precipitation has been above average this year and many state reservoirs are nearly
full. But the long-term concerns that politicians and water districts have harped on for
years aren't going away.

By Bettina Boxall, Los Angeles Times
June 20, 2010

Late spring storms smothered the Sierra in snow. The advertisement
state's biggest reservoir is nearly full. Precipitation
across much of California has been above average. By
standard measures, California's three-year drought is
over.

"From a hydrologic standpoint, for most of California, it
1s gone," said state hydrologist Maury Roos, who has
monitored the ups and downs of the state's water for 50
years.

But Gov. Armold Schwarzenegger isn't lifting his BANANA REPUBLIC
drought declaration. Los Angeles isn't ending its s —

watering restrictions and Southern California's major

water wholesaler isn't reversing delivery cuts. Despite
months of rain and snow and rising levels in the state's
major reservoirs, water managers aren't ready to celebrate or make the drought's end official.

Caution, politics and a changing water landscape are all at play.

"The concern is, if we return to a dry year next year we're in trouble” said Assemblyman Jared Huffman
(D-San Rafael), one of the Legislature's water policy experts. "But you also have to wonder if the
drought isn't also a convenient political tool sometimes — especially in an election year."

The Colorado River Basin, a significant water source for the Southland, remains stuck in a long-term
drought. Environmental restrictions on pumping water from Northern California will continue to reduce
exports to the south. Both are cause for caution.

On the political side, an expensive water bond made its way onto the November ballot with the help of
images of shrinking reservoirs and parched fields in the Central Valley.

Data from the state Department of Water Resources paint a vastly improved water picture. As of May
31, statewide precipitation was at 115% of average, reservoir storage was at 95% and runoff at 80%.

http://www.Iatimes.c0m/news/c:ustom/scimedemezﬁl%g-me-water—droughtaO 100620,0,6117... 6/22/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



Clean, Reliable Water for California - Statement on 2010 Water Bond

Clean, Rehable Water |
for California

Statement on 2010 Water Bond
6/29/10

As you may have heard, there is a possibility that Proposition 18, the Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking
Water Supply Act, may be pushed from the November 2010 statewide ballot to 2012. Below please find
our campaign statement that was just released to the news media:

Statement from Jim Earp, executive director of California Alliance for Jobs and chair of the campaign to
pass the water bond, Alliance for Clean Water and Jobs.

SACRAMENTO, CA - “The water bond represents a truly comprehensive solution to fix the
problems in the Delta, increase conservation and recycling, and expand the availability and
quality of water supplies in every region of the state. That's why the measure enjoys
unprecedented support from business, labor, environmentalists, farmers, water agencies and
many others.

“‘We're confident that when presented to voters, they will approve the measure. However, in light
of the economic situation, we agree with the Governor and legislative leaders that the best
timing for the water bond is in 2012. We support postponing the bond to 2012.”

We greatly appreciate the broad support the water bond has received, and our campaign will keep you
posted as we know more about the status of the bond. We have posted below written statements from the
Governor and Senator Dave Cogdill.

Gov. Schwarzenegger Issues Statement Regarding the Water Supply Act of 2010

Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger today issued the following statement regarding the Water Supply Act of
2010:

“After reviewing the agenda for this year, | believe our focus should be on the budget -- solving
the deficit, reforming out of control pension costs and fixing our broken budget system. It's
critical that the water bond pass, as it will improve California's economic growth, envirnnmental
sustainability and water supply for future generations. For that reason, | will work witt
legislature to postpone the bond to the next ballot and avoid jeopardizing its passage

. P2
http://www.waterforca.com/news/ calnpalgn—updates?l 14-statement-on-2010-water-bond 6/30/2010



Clean, Reliable Water for California - Statement on 2010 Water Bond

The Water Supply Act is a crucial component of the comprehensive water package that passed
in 2009. The bond will fund, with local cost-sharing, drought relief, water supply reliability, Delta
sustainability, statewide water system operational improvements, conservation and watershed
protection, groundwater protection and water recycling and water conservation programs.

Delaying the bond will not impact other parts of the 2009 water package, such as enhancing the
Delta ecosystem, better monitoring groundwater basins, reducing statewide consumption and
improving diversion patterns.

In May 2004, state leaders passed a bill to delay voting on the high-speed rail bond until
November 2006, and later delayed the vote again until November 2008, when it eventually
passed as Proposition 1A. The voters' approval of Proposition 1A in 2008 made a $9.95 billion
bond-funded down payment on high-speed rail in California.

Senator Cogdill Issues Statement Regarding Voter Approval of Water Bond

Senator Dave Cogdill, R-Modesto, today issued the following statement regarding the decision to delay
the Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking Water Act until the November 2012 ballot;

“Ensuring California has a safe and reliable water supply is, has, and always will be my top
priority. | have dedicated the last four years to achieving this goal and | am committed to getting
this bond passed at the ballot box. While | believe we must immediately invest in our water
future, timing is everything and I'm willing to wait to bolster voter understanding of this critical
measure.

“I'm encouraged by the fact that a recent poll shows that 75 percent of voters believe passing a
bond is important. By waiting until 2012, we can give the economy a greater opportunity to
rebound and lessen economic concerns about this critical investment.

‘When | leave the Legislature later this year, my dedication to rebuilding our aging water
infrastructure will not end. | will continue to fight to ensure California’s water needs are met now
and for future generations of families, businesses, farmers and ranchers. It's not just a public
safety concern, it's critical to our overall economy and one of the biggest issues facing our
state.”

Delaying bonds have not hampered ultimate success at the baflot box. Though the bond
authorizing the construction of a high speed rail was twice delayed, 52 percent of voters
ultimately approved the measure in 2008.

Latest Press Release

P2
http://www.waterforca.com/news/campaign-update 5/51 14-statement-on-2010-water-bond 6/30/2010



California's drought may be over, but no one's rushing to lift restrictions - latimes.com Page 2 of 3

Lake Oroville, the biggest reservoir in the State Water Project system, has risen 14 feet this month and
water levels are still climbing. Shasta Lake, the giant of California reservoirs, is nearly full. Roos
expects June runoff to be above average, boosted by snowmelt from storms that kept fattening the Sierra
snowpack well into spring.

All in all, Roos said, this is turning out to be the best water year since 2006, before the drought began.
"It looks pretty good to me," he said.

But not everything is back to normal. While most farmers in the Central Valley will get their full federal
water allotment this year, the hard-hit west side of the San Joaquin Valley is still facing cuts, as are
irrigation districts in the state's northeast corner.

The state project that sends water to the Southland has ramped up deliveries from initial projections, but
they will remain well below normal. State officials say that is due to strict pumping curbs in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, to protect salmon and smelt populations, and because Oroville has been
slower to refill than some other reservoirs.

Water managers warn that even if the drought is over, the days of carefree water use in California are
gone forever.

"We're trying to prepare the consumer for the fact that this isn't just a short-term thing — if it's wet or
dry. This may be every year," said Debra Man, assistant general manager of the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, which sells imported water to Los Angeles and other Southland cities.
"We're facing more than just weather."

After jumping for much of the past decade, the MWD's imports of Northern California water fell in
recent years, not only because of the drought, but because fish protections are restricting pumping from
the delta.

The Colorado River Basin, MWD's other big supplier, is in the grip of a stubborn, long-term drought.
And a complicated legal agreement struck earlier this decade calls for California to limit its use of the
river to the state's historic allotment, an amount that has been exceeded regularly in the past.

All that has diminished MWD's supplies, draining its regional water reserves by half — too much, Man
said, for the agency to end the rationing it imposed last year.

In the Bay Area, however, several districts dropped their drought restrictions as conditions improved.
Los Angeles is not ready to do the same, even though the city will get slightly more water than usual
from the Eastern Sierra this year.

"Things have improved. I'm happy that they have," said James McDaniel, a senior assistant general
manager in the L..A. Department of Water and Power. But "we're still quite concerned about another dry
year coming up. We could be in a real bad situation.”

Citing the same supply pressures as Man, McDaniel said he has stopped talking about drought and
instead refers to "a chronic water-supply shortage. ... I don't know that it will ever be the same as it was
before."

From the start, the drought took on political dimensions. When Schwarzenegger announced his June
2008 drought proclamation, he included a plug for a massive bond to fund new water infrastructure.

http://www latimes.com/news/custom/ scimedemal?l%g—me-water—drought-ZO 100620,0,6117... 6/22/2010



California's drought may be over, but no one's rushing to lift restrictions - latimes.com Page 3 of 3

When lawmakers last year approved the $11-billion bond package and placed it on this November's
ballot, they invoked the droughit.

When farm interests staged angry rallies protesting irrigation cutbacks last summer, they stood next to
withered fields. When Central Valley politicians attacked the Endangered Species Act, they complained
that the act's pumping limits and the drought were wrecking the valley's economy and causing massive
job losses (a claim that was not supported by farm labor statistics).

"This was a real drought. There's no doubt about that," said Huffman, the Assemblyman. "It caused real
impacts. At the same time, | would agree the politics were extreme, especially last year and especially in
the San Joaquin Valley. I think some folks saw an opportunity.”

Deputy Press Secretary Jeff Macedo said the governor has no plans to declare the drought over. "We
haven't gotten to that point yet."

"After three years of drought, these communities in the Central Valley have been affected greatly. They
still are feeling those effects," he added. "This isn't a political issue. This is part of the governor reacting
to a natural disaster."

bettina.boxall@latimes.com

Copyright © 2010, The Los Angeles Times

-

http://www .latimes.com/news/custom/ scimedemeﬁ%g—me—water—drought—Z0 100620.0,6117... 6/22/2010



Sherri Lynne Molino

Subject: Schwarzenegger backs delaying water bond vote to 2012

Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger said today he will work to postpone the vote on
the $11.14 billion water bond, now on the November ballot, to 2012 to "avoid
jeopardizing its passage.”

"After reviewing the agenda for this year, I believe our focus should be on the
budget -- solving the deficit, reforming out of control pension costs and fixing
our broken budget system," he said in a statement. "It's critical that the water
bond pass, as it will improve California's economic growth, environmental
sustainability and water supply for future generations."

The statement from Schwarzenegger, one of the primary backers of the
measure, comes as lawmakers are reportedly considering putting up a vote to
bump the bond off the November ballot. Lawmakers approved the bond as part
of last year's package of water policy and infrastructure bills.

Read more: hitp://blogs.sacbee.com/capitolalertlatest/2010/06/schwarzenegger-backs-
delaying. html#ixzz0sHe6THYY

Chris Frahm

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
550 West C Street, Suite 1750

San Diego, CA 92101
CFrahm@bhfs.com

619.702.6917 Direct

619.239.4333 Facsimile

619.702.6915 A.]. McQuarrie (Assistant)

Tlus is a transmission from Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP. This message and any documents atiached to this may be
confidential and contain mformation protected by the attorney-client privilege or attorney work product doctrine. They are intended for
the addressee only. If any attachiments require conversion or this transmission is received in error, please call my assistant.

P29



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



